Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, November 20, 2017
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
® Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

November 2017 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
#
l. Board Picture - 5:55 pm
Il. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
V. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation - Where members of the public | Pesko
will be allowed to make brief presentations to the
board on items of interest to the school district. No
action will be taken on items presented.
VI. Friend of Education Award Morgan
VILI. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. PES Summer School Report Tyler Ring
B. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. District Assessment Update
2. Special Education Update on Enroliment,
Referrals, and Staffing
C. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Facilities Planning Committee
2. Fab Lab Budget Update
D. Student Liaison Report Hickerson
1. Students of the Month at PES
2. Students of the Month at PhMS
3. Students of the Quarter at PHS
E. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
F. Aquatic Director Report Knudson
VIIL. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Board/Administrative Retreat Pesko
IX. Consent Items
A. Approval of Minutes from October 16 and 24, Pesko 4-6
2017 Board Meetings
B. Approval of Personnel Report 7
C. Approval of Bills PDF
X. Items for Next Board Meeting Pesko

November 2017 - Page 2




XI.

XIl.

XIil.

Motion to convene into executive session at the
conclusion of the open session pursuant to WI| Stat.
Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation
or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

° Leave of Absence Request

The Board may reconvene into open session
pursuant to W[ Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to
act on motions made during the executive session.

Adjourn

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

November 2017 - Page 3



VI.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Monday, October 16, 2017

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Willett, and Student
Liaison. Rose: Adolph Administration present: Hoogland, and Scholz. Others: Staff,
students, and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation - Joel Nyberg, PHS freshman advocated for student government
election speeches prior to electing officers .

A list of donations to the School District of Phillips from March 1, 2017 - October 1, 2017
were read. Thank you notes will be sent from the District office.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. PES Principal Report
1. Phillips Elementary School was chosen as one of nine elementary schools in
Wisconsin to receive the National Blue Ribbon School Award. Students and
staff were notified of the award last Friday at an assembly. Principal Scholz
and Tina Gilge will travel to Washington DC to accept the award on
November 7th. On the afternoon of November 13th a parade will be held
downtown with PES students and PhMS 6th & 7th grade students to
celebrate success in closing achievement gaps.

2.  Logger Leader Teams will meet with parents on October 26th beginning with
a light meal followed by team meetings.

3.  Students of the Month are Ashanti Hendricks, grade 1 and Caleb Baker,
grade 2.

B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report
1. PhMS Students of the month are Allison Crabtree (6), Brandy Drexler (7), and

Jason Hlavacek (8).
2.  PHS Students of the month will now be reported quarterly.

C. Student Liaison Hickerson announced the students of the month. Football ended
their season with five wins and four losses, volleyball hosts the first regional game
on Tuesday, cross country did very well at conference and has the sectional meet
on Friday. Homecoming participation was very good this year. CREW meetings
are going well. The PBIS committee is working on more CREW activities.

D. Business Services Committee Report
1. Metin closed session to respond to staff requests.

2. The 2017-18 budget timeline was discussed. A special meeting will be held
to approve the final budget and levy.

3. Reviewed the additional compensation plan for 2017-18. Possible
modifications will be presented in November.

4.  SDS Architects - a third party may be doing a survey to determine facilities
and other needs referendum. Discussed possible referendum dates.

5. Meeting agenda was reviewed, next meeting date set and bills reviewed.

November 2017 - Page 4



Board Meeting Minutes
October 16, 2017

Page 2

Vil.

VII.

VI,

IX.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A

Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve resolution authorizing the School District of Phillips
to exceed the revenue limit on a non-recurring basis for debt service payments to
finance energy efficiency measures and products. Motion carried 8-0.

The special board meeting to approve the 2017-18 budget and levy will be October
24,2017 at 12:00 noon. ‘

Consent ltems - Motion (Willett/Burkart) to approve consent items. Motion carried 8-0.

A.
B.

Approved minutes from September 18, 2017 Board meeting.

Approved personnel report approving non-faculty coaches for winter sports: Trevor
Raskie, varsity boys basketball; Mike Eggebrecht, varsity girls basketball; Erik
Johnson, junior varsity girls basketball; and Joe Grapa, assistant wrestling coach.
Approved bills from September 2017 (#342994-343060 and wires) for a total of
$499,591.40.

The next regular board meeting will be held on November 20, 2017 at 6:00 pm. ltems to
include are: Friend of Education Week Award, summer school report, and district survey.

Motion (Willett/Marlenga) to adjourn at 6:31 pm. Motion carried 8-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

November 2017 - Page 5



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
Special Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 24, 2017
Phillips High School Conference Room

The meeting was called to order by Board President Pesko at 12:04 PM. Present from the
Board of Education were Adolf, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Krog, Marlenga, Rose and Willett. Also
present were Superintendent Mr. Morgan and Financial Manager, Ms. Lehman.

A.  Approve of the 2017-2018 Budget and Levy

Motion (Willett/Adolf) to approve the 2017-2018 School District of Phillips budget, as presented.
Motion carried 9-0

Motion (Willett/Adolf) to approve the 2017-2918 School District of Phillips certified levy, as
presented. Motion carried 9-0

Motion (Willett/Krog) to adjourn at 12:30 PM. Motion carried 9-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie L. Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

November 2017 - Page 6



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
October 14 - November 16, 2017

New Previous Effective
Name/Position Position Description Salary Employee Date
Salary
Colleen McHugh
Cook Il/Snack Bar Replace Don Paulus $10.67 $10.78 11-16-2017
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Replace .
Vocal Music Teacher K-12 Rebecca Trimner Districtwide 11-8-2017
Due to increased student
LTE Aide, 3.5 hrs/day needs PhMS/PHS 11-14-2017
AQDA Coordinator LTE Per Grant Approval Districtwide 11-8-2017
Resignations/Retirements
. Resignation/ Effective Years of
Name Position Retirement Date Service Location
Don Paulus Snack Bar Cook |Resighation 11-27-2017 1 PHS
Approximately
Rebecca Trimner [Vocal Music K-12 |Resignation 1/23/18 6.5 Districtwide

November 2017 - Page 7




(L1/1E \QH ;w:o‘_sd ,vm.:sotom jeiod .

000
an)
el ‘ - ajuejeq 3pal) jo auljusd
000°00S‘T (xew 000°00S°TS) leg:
Suppayd) Suipuads X914
T1S°€0L'6 (8ut
jelol
- 't
8€°2S8V0S‘T .
9z TIEY (sSuines) yueg [euoiieN 1si1d
S8'ELS |00d JUSWISIAU| JA0D [0
. . SunpsyY)) (eISUaD) yueg [euslieN 1Said
LTL96'66Y'T (8ubP3UI | )
: FEFFPEFRFAFRRRRRRERER A% F FTOAOT JO PUH 33 ¥ ¥ XFEXXLXXXXTEEXLELEL
. :/T0Z ‘129000 JO S PUISIQ 341 03 AqE|IEAY SPUnd
9¢0t ISJIUNODIOY IJO I2UmN
§6°22 VL VT 80-88z‘cze’e 9€°268°'719 9% 98T ‘0ZL 91°G6T1’926'8 2L T0E’26€E 6 sTel0] osusdxi pueig
00°0%0°2 00°0%0°¢C SNOIIJVSNYYL WYID0¥d-NON ¥IHIO ——— —m——fp == 30T
S¥°Z 66°C €6°887°91 00°080°9 261688 00°T6TCSS 00°TI61°26G A¥AS TYNOTIONMISNI QISYHOUNd ——— === -—- 30T
' 0% 0SL'v08 00°TGL 708 aNNI YFHIONY OL SYRISNVEL ——— ———=1b - 30T
09°29 Z0° 8¢ 12796168 00°%92’S 89°67Z'62T 00°8EL’EST SEADIAYIS I¥0ddNS JIHIO ——— =67 -—— 30T
€878 ZLT6LYL 62791V 'Y ¥Z ISE'Y ZLTESOET SEOTANIS Ig3Id ——= ———-8T ——— 30T
8T1°G9 9Z°19 80°2%6 ‘L8 8T €€T’LS 16°1v6 ‘22 00°7GL‘8ZT 00°G68S €V SINTROANS 3 AINVINSNI e KA J01
2V LT 0¥ -LZ 08715626 LG €29761 9L 0Zv’12 00" TIT'T¥E 00°L9L°LEE SADIAMAS TYIINID ——— ====97 -—- 30T
08°€2Z L2782 86296 ‘%SG 87 "€£0672Z€T L9°9€C V6T 00°LTI8'LL8’T 00°12ZZ’€96°T NOILVYLSINIWNAY SSIANISNE ——= —=—=GZ --- 30T
78°0€ £8°¢€€ 07°G0G6°Z61 78°6907L¢E LT ZET LY v8-LLZ'ZZS 00°T0T‘69¢S NOIIV¥ISINIWAY ONIQTIING TOOHOS —— VT ~—- a0T
0£°2¢ 0Z°6€ 91°980°%0T 19°99L°22Z 76788661 00°550°0LT 00" €FS 592 NOTIVYISININAY TYSINID ——— e —£T ——— 30T
¥L79T 68°0¢€ 12766079 91°16€77T 90°z£6°02 6Z°610°vET 00°605°L02 SEDTIAMES AIVIS TYNOIIONYISNI ——— ————ZZ -—- 30T
L1°€2 S¥°1IT 17" ¥55°9¢€ T2 ILZ'ET 9%°969°GT 00°¥80 ‘9€T | 00°6EV0LT SEOIAYAS TIdNd ——= ====TT -~ 30T
10°1¢€ L8°2E ¥6 710G T9°118 £6°602 00°%¥1°1C 00°8GZ'ST SEAAN TYIDIAAS YIHIO ——— mmem T - 30T
£0°22 9T-0¢ 9€°18% ‘62 80°0€£¥% ‘0T L9°L6G'6 00°€LT 27T 00°€£2797%1 SATLIATIOV ¥YINOTIIND-0D ——— ====9T —— q0T
16762 66T L9-goL'zZw 00°680°7%1 07 8ELST 00°L98°06T 00°06Z’L9T HOTINDIYIND TYDISKHA ——— = pT ——- F0T
09°22 69°€Y 657687 0GT V6 EEV LT G9°96T1°67 62 Fv0’gEe 00°GSV’'¥FE HOTADTMIND TYNOIIVIOA ——— —m—=fT -—— 301
7279¢ 6772 O LYY ‘EEY 2£°982°¥ET 97 TTIL’S¥T 61°6€£9°T19°T 00°069°0LL"T RAOTINDIEEND YVINOTY ——— e =ZT - 30T
L0 %z 9G6°€2 8G°T88‘GTY 9€°Z¥0°SZT 6£°9TL’BET £Z°LFS 79971 00°L0S'69L°T S HNINDTMEND (FIVIINTYIIITANA ——— —ee=1T - 0T
$ QIX3 % QLRI A3TATIOV QLAA AQTATIOY ATYIuoR AITATIOY ATUIUOW 19DpTd PesSTASY 3obpng pestasy =) md  ONOd 90 103
LT-9T0Z  8T-L10Z  8I-LIOZ LT-9T0Z I990300  8I-LT0Z I2COID0  LI-910Z 8I-LT0Z




rrxrrrrrrrxrrrrrrryrrrxrxy JIOOOT JO PUT xxsrx s ¥R FXrXFXFXEXLFXELY

0F IS3UNCOOY FO Ioqun

G6° ¥ vLTS 8v-zZLZ IEY LY 80£°Z67 09°z€0‘0¢€ 6L°297°09 92 6EV9TL S 00°€25°vLS’8 STRI0L SNUSASY PUBRID
G677 vLtS 8% °ZLT'IEY Ly"80€°26Y 09°z€0°0€ 6L°29%709 92 6€¥’9TL"8 00°€25°7L5°8 aNAd TYIENID ——— === —————— ——— ———=01
8670 GI°T ST T 007002 007002 S¥EA Ad0D -—- —-—— -0000S 666 -=--d0T
ETETT 7971l ProvEE T 0£°%9% 1T 66°9LE9 17°L86°G 00°000°0T 00700001 SNOENYTIADSIH —-- —-- —0000G 066 ———¥0T
75792 1Z°TL 06°L86°LT LLZ08 LT 00°9L5'%T 00°SLY“¥T 8G7L9T'99 00°000°GT FIVE-A ¥R ¥90I¥d - SaNOAFY -—— ——- -0000G TL6 ---¥0T
007001 00°Zev ‘2T 00°2Ev 2T 00°2EV ‘22 SIWIILIS SNI TYLIGYO-NON --- ——— —0000§ 796 ---¥0T

9T 19T76¢€ SISYIT TYLIIVO ——— —-- -0000G 8.8 ---¥0T

GLT0ST’8 SLT0ST’8 00°000°¢€ SSOT/SITYS INAWIINDIT --- --- -0000S 198 -——¥0T

000062y 00°00G‘¢Cy Idd ION JIVIS N¥HI AI¥ ddd --- --- -0000S§ 08L -——¥90T

00" 6% ‘L0T 00°76€°TLT ¥I FILII ¥dS3d --- --—- -0000S TGL ——-d071

00°0€7°202 00°LS7’PST SLNWY¥D IDEL0¥d TYIDAAS --- --- -0000§ 0E€L —--¥0T

00°000°T AONIATY FIYLS ¥EHIO --- ——- -0000G 669 ———¥0T

00°0SL7L6T 00°008‘ZS€ PTY TTdnd 184 ——- ——— -0000G6 G669 —--—¥0T

0076969 00°TLO L QI¥ ¥IINdWOD --— -—— -0000S 169 ---¥0T

00°€T11°2 00°0T8°1 TYO0T HONOYHI ANNIATY FIVLS —-- -—— —0000§ 099 ---¥0T

26°289°01T 00°T8T’66T aI¥ E9¥S --- --- -0000G 0G9 ---¥0T

00°198°¢€T 00°Z68°€T SINVYD I12300¥d TYIOHEIS —-— —-- -0000G 0£9 ---¥0I

99°€T ELTET 007 6LT TLE 00°£59°00% 00°16T'8ILZ 00°TEE‘8T6°C : QIV¥ NOIIVZITYNOE --- --- -0000S TZ9 ---¥0T
00°810°1€ 00°512°92 ary X¥v¥elT --- --- -0000G €19 ——-¥0T

007000759 00°922°19 AI¥ NOIIVIMOJISNWYL ——- -—— -0000§ ZTI9 ---¥0T

00°006"% 00°S8€’% SAIV TY¥addd 30 IISNVEL --- —-- -0000§ LIS --—901

¥9°82 S7 109 00°00S°T 007001’ SHO¥NOS “¥AINI SATY J0 IISNYEL --- --- —-0000S GIS ———¥0T
00°-908‘¢cez 00°269°1€2 “ISIA "HOS IM INAWIIOUNE NZIO -—— ——— —0000G G¥€ ---d0T

09°82 06°LZ SY ¥00‘Y ¥9°G8T’% 0070%T 007000 ‘7T 00°000°GT STYINZY —-- —-- -0000S £67 ---¥0T
ST°ZL G9°1§ 00°78T°TT 00°8%€‘6 00°00S ST 00°00T°8T S¥EA INIQNIS -—— —-—— —-0000G 62 —---¥0T
00°000°¢ 00°000°¢€ SATYINOD ‘ONISIVEAGNQA ‘SIdID ——— —-— -0000S 162 —---d01

€8°9¢ 98-¢c¢€ ¥9°8¥L‘T LETGTLT 67179 €€°TLY 00°¥9% L 00°0097L SINIWISIANI NO -LSTYZINI ——— —-— —0000§ 08Z ---¥0T
26767 €5°LY 05°69%’9 09°8LT’9 00" €EVL ¥ 00°6v€‘Z 00709621 00°000°€T HAOONI AIIATIOY TOOHDS ¥IFHIO —--- —-- -0000G 6LZ ——--¥0T
90°9¢€ 86°62 ¥1°60%°G 00°€6LE 657870°¢€ 00°GLY T 00°000°6T 007059721 SNOISSIWAY ——— ——— —0000§ TLZ —-—-d0T
00°9T¥'T 00°917°T SIDECE0 TYLIAYD-NON SOTJdAS --- ---— -0000S %92 -—-¥0T

1€ 7T sg-0e 92 %SE’T 65°€L6°T G6°7Y9 0€°G8L 00°5976 0075976 Sd3d NOIIVIMOdSNYEL —-- --- -0000G 6¥Z ——-¥0T
00°887°2 00°692°C XYL HWOH ITIEOW —-- ——- —0000§ €17 ---¥0T

00" €EE’T8S ‘T 00°LEE 6ET T XYL AI4EA0¥d ¥¥IR INTIND ~-— ——— —0000S TTZ —--¥0T

% dIXd % QIXd AJTATIOV QIXZ AQTATIOV QLAZ TATIOY ATUIUOW TATIOY ATUIUCK 19bpng posTasy Jsbpng pesTasy 2dS D01 £ud | ONQI DdS J0ILad

LT-9T0C 8T-LTOT LTI-9T0C 81-L10¢Z T-9T0Z I=2Qe1D0 T-LT0C ISQO3IDO LI-9T0C 8T-L10¢C




